
April 29, 1977 6
@.p7

Ms. Helen M. Serinka
319 Los Pipos Way
San Jose, CA 95119

Dear Ms. Serinka:

Thank you for your recent letter addressed to the
Commissioners regarding the necessity of licensing
Unit 1 at the Diablo Canyon Nuclear Power Station
for operation.

The Nuclear Regulatory Commission staff and the
independent Advisory Committee on Reactor Safe-
guards are working to resolve questions which have
been raised about the ability of the facility to
withstand earthquakes.

i>hen this question is resolved, the Atomic Safety
and Licensing Board will resume the public hearing
on Pacific Gas and Electric Company's application
to operate the facility. At this time, it is not
possible to predict when a final decision will be
reached.

Xn the meantime, we are taking the liberty of for-
warding a copy of your letter'or inclusion in
the Diablo Canyon file so that all parties to the.
proceeding will be aware of your views.

Sincerely,

Prank Ingram
Assistant to the Director
Office of Public Affairs

cc: Docketing and Service Branch
w/incoming letter

bcc: SECY (3)
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CI Prepare reply for signature of:

CI Chairman

CI Commissioner
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0 Signature block omitted

C3 Return original of incoming with response

Kl For direct reply

0 For appropriate action

CI For information

C1 For recommendation

SUSPENSE: May 6

Remarks:

For the Commission:

'Send three (3) copies of r I Facilital

NRC42 ACTION SLIP
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